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Cancino, Eva

From: orders@safe.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:05 AM
To: Cancino, Eva
Subject: Your FME Subscription Expires soon 2025-08-31

  

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).  

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

  

Hello Eva,  

I am writing to advise you that renewal of your FME Subscription 2021-2409 as listed 
below is due on 2025-08-31: 
Account: City of Naperville 
Contract : 2021-2409 
Safe Customer # 1236 
Subscription Expiry: 2025-08-31 

Subscription Amount: USD $30,000 

  

All assets created under this subscription will lapse on the above expiry date. To 

move forward with your subscription renewal, you can email orders@safe.com 

and cc me. If your organization requires that a PO or other reference to be 

included on the invoice, please provide one at the time of order. 

FME® Subscription Renewal 2021-2409  
Quotation: P00159146 

Product Unit Price Quantity Start Date End Date Discount (%) Subtotal 

Local Government Subscription USD 30,000 1 09/01/25 08/31/26 0% USD 30,000 

Total: USD 30,000 
 

Note: All prices quoted are exclusive of any applicable taxes. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Warm Regards, 
simon.pan@safe.com 

 

orders@safe.com | amc@safe.com | www.safe.com 

Use of FME® is subject to Safe Software's License Agreement 

ISO/IEC 27001 Information Security Management certified by BSI under certificate 

number IS722991 
  

  

Safe Software, Suite 1200, - 9639 137A, St Surrey, BC V3T 0M1, Canada, + 1-604-501-9985 | + 

1-800-487-9141  

 

   

 


